

GREGORY PULIKKOTTIL

INDIA +91 7736482031 GREGARY.PS@GMAIL.COM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Astute Biomedical Engineer possessing excellent critical thinking and communication skills. Offering 9-year background designing and analyzing solutions for medicine and biology-related problems. Polished in adjusting and installing biomedical equipment and evaluating safety and efficiency. Solution-oriented professional certified in clinical engineering .

SKILLS

- Safety Procedures
- Preventive Maintenance
- Privacy Regulations
- Technical Inspections
- Leadership
- Technical support and training

WORK HISTORY

NOVEMBER 2016-MAY 2022

Senior Biomedical Engineer | Al Seef Hospital | Salmiya, Kuwait

- The Alseef Hospital is one of the best private sector hospitals in Kuwait, and is accredited by the Canadian government, I worked as a senior engineer with the team leader

DECEMBER 2014-OCTOBER 2016

Biomedical Engineer | CRAFT Hospital & reserach centre | Kodunagllur, India

- Previously worked at Craft Hospital & Research centre, which is one of the biggest IVF & Super specialty hospitals in India & Uae

SEPTEMBER 2013-MAY 2014

Biomedical Engineer | MOSC Medical College | Kolenchery -Ernamkulam, India

- Previously worked at Mosc Medical College-Kerala, which is one of the biggest Medical College in India

JANUARY 2013-MARCH 2013

Biomedical Intern | Cochin medical college | Aluva, India

EDUCATION

2013

BE: BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

VMKV Engineering College, Salem -India

LANGUAGES

Malayalam: Native language

English: C2



Proficient

Tamil: C2



Proficient

Hindi: B1



Intermediate